## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – October 24, 2019 6:30 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Garry "Frog" Talbert
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
  - a. Recognition of the Livingston Parish Chamber of Commerce #LoveLP Litter Free Initiative April Wehrs, Director
  - b. Greg Spiers Candidate for the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education, District 6
- 8. Discussion of the Syringe Services Program presented by the Office of Public Health and Florida Parishes Human Services Authority as authorized by House Bill 250 (Act 40)
- 9. Adoption of the Minutes from the October 10, 2019 regular meeting of the Council
- 10. Amend the Minutes of the August 22, 2019 and October 10, 2019 regular meeting(s) of the Livingston Parish Council to reflect the wording found in LPR NO. 19-278 and LPR NO. 19-329 from "Homer Harris" to "Oma Harris"
- 11. Adopt resolution to (re)schedule the November 28, 2019 and December 26, 2019 regular meetings of the Council due to the Thanksgiving and Christmas holidays– Shane Mack
- 12. Parish President's Report:
- 13. Livingston Parish Office of Emergency Preparedness and Homeland Security: Mark Harrell, Director
  - a. Introduction of Ordinance: to acquire immovable property owned at 8395 Calmes Road Denham Springs, LA 70706 for \$293,000 as part of the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Project Number FEMA- 4277-DR-LA-024 Livingston Parish
- 14. Livingston Parish Planning Commission Recommendation(s):
  - a. Premier Concrete

Providence Engineering

Council District 2

Preliminary Site Plan

Louisiana Highway 16 Section(s) 37 & 38, T5S R3E

- 15. Addition of Road(s) to the 3-Year Priority Road List and 2019 Capital Improvement Program
  - a. Mecca Road Extension Add to the 3-year priority list (District 6)
  - b. Mecca Road Extension Add to the 2019 Capital Improvements Program (District 6)
  - c. Cheryll Drive Add to the 2019 Capital Improvements Program (District 2)
- 16. Reduce speed limit in the Reserve at Cross Creek Subdivision from 25 mph to 15 mph at the request of the Homeowners Association for three (3) roads located in Council District 1-Jeff Ard: a. Sweetwater Ridge Drive
  - b. Canyon Hill Drive
  - c. Sevenmill Drive
- 17. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-20**, Quitclaim/Servitude Revocation for Cheryl Andrepont: Lewis Road located in Council District 8
- 18. **Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 19-31,** Quitclaim/Servitude Revocation for Joule Entergy: George White Road in Council District 8

- 19. Introduction of ordinance: New language for the Disclosure and Notification of pump/grinder sewerage installation R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 20. **Introduction of ordinance:** Amend L.P. No. 19-29, Road Revocation for Carew Harris R.C. "Bubba" Harris per the request of Administration
- 21. **Introduction of ordinance:** Amend Section 58-170, "Gravity Drainage District No. 2: Board of Commissioners" and Section 58-208, "Gravity Drainage District No. 5: Board of Commissioners" revising to correspond with state law Garry Talbert/Tracy Girlinghouse
- 22. Update on Master Plan Review Committee Gerald Burns
- 23. Approve waiver on setback at 20293 Sidney Lane in Council District 6 Jeff Averett
- 24. Discussion and adoption of a resolution to authorize waiver(s) and variance(s) for L.P. 19-03, adopted on January 24, 2019, Amending Section 13-57 "Drainage/Drainage impact study" of the Code of Ordinances that prohibits subsurface drainage
  - a. Noel Ricord 35109 Stone Castle Drive, Denham Springs, LA 70706: Council District 2
  - b. Jonathan Borne 36064 Cheray Drive, Denham Springs, LA 70706: Council District 2
  - c. Shannon Pendarvis 27506 Country Drive, Walker, LA 70785: Council District 6
  - d. Jeffery Chenevert 12496 Winter Ridge Drive, Walker, LA 70785: Council District 7
- 25. Board (re)appointment(s):
  - a. Livingston Parish Communications District Board (911) Shane Mack
- 26. District Attorney Report(s):
- 27. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Ordinance Committee Garry Talbert, Chair
  - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 28. Councilmen's comments:
  - a. Discuss upcoming Trunk-or-Treat event at South Park R.C. "Bubba" Harris
- 29. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at <u>livingstonparishcouncil.com</u> and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, October 22, 2019.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225)686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.